STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 946051
Phone: {860) §27-2935 Fax: (B60) 827-2930
E-Mail: siting.council{@ot.gov
WWwW.CT.goviese

DATE: June 13, 2013
TO: Parties & Intervenors g
WY
FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Acting Executive Director
RE: DOCKET NO. 190B — Meriden Gas Turbines, LLC Certificate of Environmental

Compatibility and Public Need for a 530 MW combined cycle generating plant in
Meriden, Connecticut. Reopening of this docket pursuant to Connccticut General Statutes
§ 4-181a(b) limited to Council consideration of changed conditions and
Decommissioning Plan. :

Please be advised that the start time for the continued evidentiary bearing on the above-referenced matter
scheduled for Tuesday, July 16, 2013 in Hearing Room One, 10 Franklin Square, New Britain,
Connecticut has been changed from 1 PM to 11 AM.

In accordance with the schedule for the continued evidentiary hearing, additional interrogatories shall be

submitted to parties and intervenors on or before Tuesday, June 25, 2013. Responses to inferrogatories,
pre-filed testimony and exhibits shall be submitted on or before Tuesday, July 9, 2013.
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